
 

THE REGIONAL MUNICIPALITY OF YORK 

ADDENDUM # 2 

BID # RFTC-1042-23-22034  

 

DATE: Friday, November 17, 2023  

FOR:   Interior and Exterior Renovations to Paramedic Response Station #39, 
12825 Keele Street, Township of King, Ontario 

CLOSING DATE: Friday, December 15, 2023 1:00 PM Eastern Standard Time 

 

Bidders are requested to incorporate the changes/clarifications noted below to the above 
noted Bid Documents in your possession and be governed accordingly. 

1.  SITE MEETING 

A Site Meeting will be held at Paramedic Response Station #39 at 12825 Keele Street, 
Township of King on November 23rd, 2023 at 9:30am. The Site Meeting is not a 
mandatory meeting. No questions shall be asked or answered during the Bidders’ Site 
Meeting. All questions to be submitted using the ‘Submit a Question’ feature on the 
Bidding Website a minimum of three (3) business days before the site visit / information 
meeting. 

2. BIDDERS QUESTIONS (Q) AND REGION’S RESPONSES (A) 

Question 1: 

What is the date and time of the Site Meeting? It is not stated within the documents or on 
Bids & Tenders. 

Answer 1: 

Please see Section 1 of this Addendum.  



Question 2: 

Can you please confirm the site meeting date and time as no meeting details are shown on 
the main bidding website? 

Answer 2: 

Please see Section 1 of this Addendum.  

Question 3: 

Could you please clarify where we can find the drawings? 

Answer 3: 

Drawings have been added to the Bidding Website in the Documents Section. Please see 
RFTC-1042-23-22034 Drawings.  

Question 4: 

Is there a schedule site visit? 

Answer 4: 

Please see Section 1 of this Addendum.  

Any outstanding questions will be answered in a future addendum. 

Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of all addenda to this RFT prior to submitting their 
Bid. Bids that do not contain evidence of receipt of all addenda will be deemed to be 
“incomplete” and will not be accepted in the Bidding Website. 

This addendum shall remain attached to and form part of the Contract Documents. 

Yours truly, 
 
 
 
Denise French 
Purchasing Analyst 
Procurement Office 
Attachments:      

“RFTC-1042-23-22034 Drawings” uploaded separately to the Bidding 
Website 
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